Dawson (development), Barry

From: Zahra Baker <office@treecare.co.uk>
Sent: 24 April 2018 13:30

To: Oxford, Gerry

Cc: Planning; Nikki Adjet

Subject: Treecare 5 Day D&D Notice
Attachments: 1 Lyndhurst Road site map plan.pdf
Hello,

We are notifying you that we intend to carry out work to a dangerous Magnolia tree at the following address:

1 Lyndhurst Road, NW3 5PX.

The intended work is:

Front Garden

T1 Magnolia x 1 (Magnolia spp) DYING SPECIMEN: This tree has been in
decline for a few seasons, there is less
than 10% of the crown still alive. Some of
the dead branches extend over the
footpath therefore it poses a danger to the
public. Suggested Works:
Fell in section to ground level.

Please let me know if you require any further information and if we are able to go ahead.

Kind Regards,

Zahra Baker
Office Administrator

Treecare Arboricultural Specialists
TREECARE LTD

281 THE VALE

ACTON

LONDON W3 7QA

T: 0208-993-1443, www.treecare.co.uk
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